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TO: Brenda J. Billingsley, Director 

Purchasing Division 
FROM: Alan W. Garcia, P.E., Director 

Water and Wastewater Services 
SUBJECT: Solicitation No.: BLD2121876B1 

Grounds Maintenance Services 

Recommended Vendor: Mainguy Environmental Care, Inc. dba Mainguy Landscape Services 
Recommended Group(s)/Line ltem(s): Group 2 
Initial Award Amount: $632,726.74 Potential Total Amount: $1,898,180.23 

Initial Contract Term: One Year Contract Term, including Renewals: Three Years 

CONCURRENCE: 
[8] The agency has reviewed Vendor's response(s) for specification compliance and Vendor responsibility, 

which includes license requirements (if applicable). I have reviewed all documents including the Vendor 
Questionnaire and after careful evaluation, I concur with recommendation for award to the Vendor. 

FINANCIAL BACKGROUND/D & 8 REPORT: (check one) 
D I am satisfied with the Vendor's financial background and/or rating and payment performance. 
[81 Not applicable Not required for this solicitation. 

LITIGATION HISTORY: (check one) 
~ I have reviewed the Litigation History Form and there is no issue of concern. 
D Refer to additional information from the Office of the County Attorney to address an issue/concern. 

PAST PERFORMANCE: (check all that apply) 
I have reviewed the Vendor's past Performance Evaluations in ContractsCentral and: 

D Vendor received an overall rating ~ 2.59 on all evaluations. 
D No evaluations within the past three years contained any items rated a score of 2 or less. 
D Vendor received a ratings 2.59 on an evaluation(s). Refer to additional information. 
D Vendor received a score of s 2 on an individual item(s). Refer to additional information. 
D Past evaluations are not relevant to the scope of this contract. 
[81 No past Performance Evaluations exist in ContractsCentral. 

AND 
[81 Reference Verification Forms are attached.. 

OR 
D Reference Verification Forms are not required: Commodity only purchase (less than $250,000); Service: 

less than $100,000 and the Vendor has a Performance Evaluation within the past three years. 

NON-CONCURRENCE: 
D I do not concur. Detailed reason for non-concurrence is attached, including the reference to any bid 

requirement. 

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Nadja Horton TITLE: Administrative Officer, WWS Busines5n 
(lnd1v1dual authorized to administer the contract.) 

Digitally signed by Nadja Horton 
SIGNATURE: Nadja Horton Date: 2021.04.09 13:04:47 -04'00' DATE: 419121 

User Concurrence Form (rev 2/2020) A Service of the Broward.CountyBoarcl of County Commissioners 
Excellence in Public Proturetnent ~ Our Best. Nothing Less. 

https://2021.04.09
https://1,898,180.23
https://632,726.74
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TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Jonathan K. Allen TITLE: Director, WWS Business 96 

Jonathan Allen Digitally signed by Jonathan Allen 
SIGNATURE: . . Date: 2021.04.1210:15:38-04'00' DATE: 

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Alan W. Garcia, P.E. TITLE: Director, Water and Wast~ 

ALAN GARGIA Digitally signed by ALAN GARCIA 

SIGNATURE: .· .· Date: 2021.04.1213:36:10-04'00' DATE: 04/12/21 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD2121876B1 

1 
Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 2) 

Reference for: (Name of Firm) Mainguy Environmental Care, Inc. dba Mainguy Landscape Services 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: City of Palm Beach Gardens 
Contact Name/11tle: Daniel Widdick, Operations Manager 
Contact E-mail: dwiddick@pbgfl.com 
Contact Phone: (561) 804-7044 
Name of Referenced ProJect: Mowing and Landscaping Services. 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: $dQ,,700a $2.Q7,0t55":00 .~· 
DafeServ1ces Provided: 8/1/2017 -7/31/2022 

(list date range or date services began until 11 current") 

Vendor's role in Project: C8l Prime Vendor D Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again? C8l Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

escnpt1on of services prov, e y en or: 
rounds services, Tree Trimming and Plant replacement. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs t Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable 
referenced Vendor: 1mprovemen 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive C8J□ □ □ 
b. Accuracy ~□ □ □ 
c. Deliverables ~□ □ □ 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise ~ ~□ □ 
b. Professionalism ~□ □ □ 
c. Turnover ~□ □ □ 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project IZl□ □ □ 
b. Deliverables IZl□ □ □ 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
MainGuy services are Satisfactory. 

References Checked By 
Title: Contracts/Grant Administrator Name: Lisette Forrest 

Divi$ion/Department: WWS, BOD Date of Verification: 3/1612021 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners (rev 3/2016) 
Excellence in Public Procurement~ Our Best. Nothing Less. 

mailto:dwiddick@pbgfl.com
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD2121876B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 2) 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Mainguy Environmental Care, Inc. dba Mainguy Landscape Services 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Town of Golden Beach 
Contact Name/Title: Alex Diaz, Town Manager 
Contact E-mail: alexdiaz@goldenbeach.us 
Contact Phone: (305) 932-07 44 
Name of Referenced Project: Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: $524,817 
Date Services Provided: July 1, 2014 - July 14, 2021 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

Vendor's role in Project: IZI Prime Vendor D Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again? IZI Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
trhe vendor is responsible for all aspects of our landscaping needs. They are an Excellent company. 
We strongly recommend them. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs . 
t Satisfactoryreferenced Vendor: 1mprovemen 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive □ □ 
b. Accuracy □ □ 
c. Deliverables □ □ 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise □ □ 
b. Professionalism □ □ 
c. Turnover □ □ 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 
b. Deliverables 

!Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
Hire them! 

Excellent Not Applicable 

~ □ 
~ □ 
~ □ 

~ □ 
~ □ 
□ □ 

rx· 
rx 

References Checked By 
Name: Lisette Forrest Title: Contract Administrator 
Division/Department: WWS, BOD Date of Verification: 3/17/2021 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
A Service of the Broward,pqg6ty: Boar9 gfCounty Commissioners(rev 3/2016) 
Excellence in Public J:>iocf1i~ir,ent;(JiirBest. Nothing Less. 

mailto:alexdiaz@goldenbeach.us
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
BrowardcCountycSolicitationd'Jo. and Title: BLD2121876B1,cGroundsc:MaintenancecServices (Group&) 
Reference for: rKlame ofF,rm) Mainguy Environmental Care, Inc. dba Mainguyd.andscapec:Services 
Organ1zation/!=1rmcName prov1dingcreferenceovictoriacGrovecCommunoY) 

Confacfl'Jame7TiUe: Mayra Natt,pProperty Manager 
Contact E-mail: mnati@grsmgt.com 
Contact Phoneo(S61) 847-dlfs·7---------------------------

Name 06Referenced Proj!lct: 3 j.MIL LaI)~ <Yi¥ le fe &in li?id 
Contract No. 

Contract Amount: 

Date Services Provided: 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

Vendor's role in Project: ~ Prime Vendor D Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor 

Would you use this vendor again? l0 Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
1
Description of services provi·aedbyVendor: aJu.,act t,/t, L&uJif.>, 

pproximate total square feet/acreJ serviced by the vendor: AL l ~fYleri: '/. ~ 
W,n~ Q., utl-foB ,-lt2imm , 1)9 c~m0t1 CJ,ll,U!L4 an ct & I~ s1/Jqft fit/YJ 1 'f · 
Com/rJD/) a12--ea.., mut.cll C:-on772AC"F , 5bd- .::rn a.-ta..Lla.b:,s~ on Gv1~fnOY) Qteti5{'312Ju~). 

Chddre/J Ph~,gl~und Paek' mutoh Co,r-l-raot, Pa Im ins ta. Ua.+le11 Cc.:CL.-frfld____1 

Please rate your experience with the Needs .
Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

referenced Vendor: Improvement 
1.dJendor's Quality of Serviceoo 

a.c:Responsiveoo [] □ □ 
b .cAccuracyoo D □ □ 
c.cDeliverables - :I'r'\!:.l"f'l \lctf,t'Yl.. [] []□ 

2.dJendor's Organizationo 

a.cBtaff expertiseoo □ □ 
b .c:Professiona lismoo □ □ 
c.oTurnoveroo □ □ 

3.oTimeliness of:oo 

a.cProjectoo □ □ □ 
b.dJeliverables - L~ojsc~ □ □ □·-:r" sk\ ltthtnl 

References Checked By 
Name: Lisette Forrest Title: Contract Administrator 

Division/Department: WWS, BOD Date of Verification: 3/29/2021 

Vi'<J:foe,·o. tJib~./_{JfJ~lj; ~14flJ.«µ 

lt1;t~ 1//c toht1- !Juue 8/vcf. · 
mdor Reference Verification Form - Bids 

A Service of the Broward Qourity Board of County Commissioners 
iv 312o~t1..! 1~?J f:fx;at::;~ Excellence in Public Procurement- OurBest. NotMng Less. 

mailto:mnati@grsmgt.com
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD2121876B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 2) 
Reference for: ~NailleofE'~m) Mainguy Environmentael Care, lnc.Edba Mainguy landscape Servicese 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Village of Wellington 

Contact Name/Title: Will Gurney, Superintendent, Landscape Divisionee 
Contact E-mail: wgumey@wellingtonfl.govee 
Confact Phone: (561) 791-0639 
Name··..orReferenced-P-ro-..je_c...,.t-:-L-a-nd_s_c_a_p_e_M_a_i-nt_e_n-an_c_e_S_e_rv_ic_e_s-fo_r_P_a-rk_s___V_i_lla_g_e_W_id_e_e_e_______ 

Contract ~oe J...t> ~ qo~ 'o t 
ContractEAmount: $317,940 
Dafe Services Provided: April 1, 2018 - March 31 1 2021ee 

(list date range or date services began until "current")ee 

Vendor's role in Project: iiPrime pendor D Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor 
Would you use this vendor again?@! Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).ee 

... es·cnplion·"of services pro~i'ae<fliyVen or: Js~ M,tn, _J.. M,c,,..p~~ Tr,~.~ ~tn=-t'j ke)5
1 

otal square feet/acres serviced by vendor: -W~i.~. el{ad-i<\ fJ2~-.1ta..\, ~~J~ ,'v\~ile..~1~ 

~r~ ~s-- \10 (\crt5 Mot~,.J~~l\J 

Please rate your experience with the 
1 

Needs • Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable 
referenced Vendor: ,mpmvemen, 
1.e/endor's Quality of Servicee 

a.EResponsivee □ □ □ 
b.EAccuracy t□ □ □ 
c.EDeliverablesee ~□ □ □ 

2.e/endor•s Organizatione 
a.EStaff expertiseee □ □ □ 
b.eProfessionalismee □ □ 
c. Tumoveree l□'""·] r···"J □I. 

3.eTimeliness of:ee 
a.eProjecte ~ □ □ □ 
b.a>eiiverablesee ~□ □ □ 

omments: provide on ad 

(,~'\- SeJ \); C~ 0. ,rJ +: r-,.~\r '?,,1bvh1't\" l:. \ oO- w~.e(..,,-,. 

r-ll[vi? r~ . 
References Checked By 
Name: Lisette Forrest Title: Contract Administrator 
Division/Department: WWS, BODee Date of Verification: 3/17/2021ee 

Vendor ReferenCfl Verification Fom, - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward 8~~h a~~r~ <:?t~ounty Commissioners 

Excellence in Public.:FJiocur ;[f,.itt /bur Best. Nothing Less. 

https://below).ee
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